Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administradve Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamitton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: Qo Mawed by Do itias-

[joi'n} Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resources

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create Positions — Division of Computer Setvices

The attached is requesting authorization to abolish one (1) position of Computer Analyst {Grade 520E) and
create one (1) position of Systems Analyst (Grade 520E) in the Division of Computer Services, effective upon
passage by Council.

This position will assist the Division to acquire staff that can assist with the software requirements and technical
project management needs of the LFUCG.

The fiscal impact for FY2015 (14 pay petiods) will be a savings of $1,763.43, including benefits.

Annual Annual Annual
Name Position Title Salary Before Salary After Increase/Decrease
w/benefits w/benefits
Vacant Computer Analyst $(79,926.92) $0 §(79,926.92)
Vacant Systems Analyst $0 $76,651.97 $76.651.97

Total Annual Impact/
Salary and Benefits
$(3,274.95)

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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